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COLCIDC G3  (b)(b)-2

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 10:05 AM

To: AJ PMG——( y(6) -2

Subject: RE: 25 May Detainee Tiger Team Summary + Taskings

-2

idn’t get any RFls for CID?

)-2 (b
Thanks for the update. | guess CO

jfied/Implied/Essential tasks draft so | can see if we are in S|mllar format and
(b)e) v,

Please send me your Schlesinger
content where applicable. Thanks.

coL () b)-2

”'M & (o)

----- Original e _ “
From: MAJPMG (o2 o

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 9:08 AM

To: G PMG : .
Ce: CoL CipC gz, coL; r.;P.;...
: : _ Army G3/A0G; GM PMG; Mr PMG . T e (bt

Subject: 25 May Detainee Tiger Team Summary + Taskings

Cell:

| Sir,— here is the feedback on today’s Tiger Team and upcoming events/taskers: oo fi

1. Based on BG Coggin's brief, LTG Alexander would like to review investigative timelines with CID personnel
- tomorrow. ‘Apparently he read over the MG Taguba report this weekend and thinks. there may be a pattern

between critical events and abuses (e.g:, riot/abuse; escape/abuse; MI soldier killed by mortar/abuse; etc). He

would like to-convene a review team to develop a Logic- Group of Abuse-Picture dates with potentlal tnggenng
- events to confirm pattern

2. Service Principals will meet w/ SECDEF 1100 today for meetlng to focus on the following discussions:

Deaths homicides, and mvesﬂgatnons
- ICRC issues (probably focusing on camp visits, scheduling, etc)
. Migration of interrogatior techniques and interrogators (GTMO-to- Baghram-to-lraq)
Replacement-of LTG Sanchez with General Casey
Transition of prisoners out of Abu Ghraib
Update on BG Karpinski

3. ICRC is meeting Thursday with OSD -- NCRC Chief may/may not be invited.
4. Working the last CID HASC QRF approved by you last night; currently being staffed to required Staffs prior to

submission. Sir, will run any recommended changes from OTJAG/Staffs by you Sfinal submission (if any). .
In the meantime, | am sending hardcopy cover doc for your signature with SGM ho is coming down for

Calendar scrub.

5. Also working the Schlesinger Specified/Implied/Essential for your review prior to the 1500 turn-in.

6. Any additional guidance for integration?

vl o

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM
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Comm: SN 222) (blb)-Z
* Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil
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